SOUTHWEST COAST LAND COMPANY

322}@5 STANDARD OIt. BUILDING, SAN FRANGCISCO, CALIFORNIA

liay 8, 1929

Colonel ©d Fletcher,
1020 Ilinth Street,

San Diego, Celif.
Dear Colonel Fletcher:

This will acxnowledge receipt of your letter of
liay 6th, enclosing tax receipts llios. 41351 36401 and
for second installment of taxes on our Kelly and
Linde Vista lands.

Thank you very much for your action in this matter,
which is =z2ppreciated.

Very truly yours,

GAR

L

- —

SOUTHWEST COAST LAND COMPANY

322‘)?1 STANDARD OIL BUILDING, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

Liay

Colonel id Fletcher,

1020 Ilinth Street,

San Diego,

Jear cColonel I'letcher:

C. J.

CAR

&I1C .

Calif.

15, 1929

idnciosed please iind letter received Irom ..

Brackett,

referring

1o

‘!

the Linda Vista tract.

Very truly yours,

.JeCIé"I‘K



SOUTHWEST COAST LAND COMPANY

r
~"0
- \5 (b STANDARD OIL BUILDING, S5AN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

llovember 21, 1929

Colonel =d Fletcher,
1020 Ninth Street.

San wiego, Calif,
pear Colonel Fletcher:

I have your letter of lovember 19th regarding the
30lano Beach lands under the Blackton contract. If the
money is received here, I will notify iLir. Crocker immediate-
ly of its receipt and get his instructions for its disposal.
The decision on release prices would also have 10 come from
Lir. Crocker. I am sorry I cannot give you more definite
information on the above, but, as you know, Lr. Crocker is
nandling this matter himself.

I presume the question of taxes due vecember Znd
on these lands is being taken care of by the purchasers.

Very truly yours,
SOUTHVEST LOAbT LAY CO

GAR Secrata Ve
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